From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Credible Documentation

Subject: Partner Conference Announcement - Credible Experts Available to Help You Maximize Your
Investment
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Domain Wellness Check... Reserve Your Spot Today!

Dear Credible,

Domain Wellness is extremely important! When your Agency has a clean domain, your KPIs improve —
productivity increases, data is timely, and new workflows are implemented more easily.

Credible developed the Domain Wellness Check to analyze key aspects of the Domain and whether best
practices are being followed. We target various areas of the software to gather data on workflows and modules in
use. From this data, Credible provides recommendations based on Credible Best Practices in clinical, billing, and
administrative workflows, as well as highlight features that may improve operations or revenue for your Agency.
Having a Domain Wellness Check completed gives access to a synopsis of:

Pre-Billing Processes;

Month End Closing Processes;

Quarterly Review of Net vs. Gross Revenue;
Form Setup and Configuration;

eRx, Order, and Clinical Workflows; and
Documentation Workflows

With data in hand, the Domain Wellness Check allows EHR Admin staff, together with Credible's Partner Support
team, to review and determine areas of success or improvement within their Agency. Sign up now for a
COMPLIMENTARY Live Domain Review at Partner Conference.




You will receive:

1. A complete Domain Wellness Check conducted just prior to Partner Conference;

2. A one-on-one in-person meeting with Credible experts to review your Domain Wellness Check enabling
you to fully understand the health of your domain and the next steps for improvement;

3. A hard copy of the Domain Wellness Check;

4. An Executive Summary of the Domain Wellness Check, including additional information and
recommendations gleaned from the Live Review. Please note: The Executive Summary is sent to you
after the conclusion of the Partner Conference.

Reserve your complimentary Domain Wellness Check today... send your request to
PC2018@credibleinc.com by Friday, March 2!

Live Domain Review will be offered in accordance with the following schedule:
Tuesday, March 27th - 9:00 am to 6:00 pm

Wednesday, March 28th - 10:30 am to 5:30 pm

Thursday, March 29th - 10:30 am to 4:30 pm

Please note: Each Partner Agency may register for only one (1) Live Domain Wellness Check. Prior to the
Partner Conference, a Credible representative will contact you regarding your Agency's assigned Live Domain
Wellness Check time slot.

REGULAR
PRICING

ENDS TODAY!

As a reminder, regular price registration for Credible's 11th Annual Partner
Conference ends today, January 31st. In the short time that registration has been open, registration numbers
have already exceeded last years' attendance. 2018 promises to be Credible's largest and most successful
Partner Conference yet!

Register now to take advantage of regular pricing for individuals and group discounts. Agencies registering 5 or
more individuals at the same time get 5% off each registration — 10 or more gets10% off each

registration — 25 or more gets 25% off each registration. (Note: All individuals must be registered at the same
time for discounts to apply.)

Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference will be held in Baltimore, Maryland from March 27-29, 2018, and will
provide you and your insight into industry and market changes, important training opportunities, information on
software updates, and many opportunities to network with both industry colleagues and the Credible team.

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore!




Jaclyn O'Donnell

Executive Vice President
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This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be disclosed to a third party or published
externally without prior consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc.

Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address into your web browser:
http://lwww.cvent.com/d/u3HQI4CF4EiU9D8IVCVcAg/9lw0/P1/1Q?

If you no longer want to receive emails from Credible Partner Conference please click this link: Opt-Out

powsered boy

cvent



